
EXHIBIT 67 



From: Garcia, Jose M[Jose.M.Garcia@disney.com]
Sent: Thur 6/9/2022 8:17:43 AM (UTC-04:00)
To: Cummings, Sydney[Sydney.Cummings@dep.state.fl.us]; Sims, Randall 

P[Randall.P.Sims@disney.com]
Cc: @rcid.org]; Classe, John[jclasse@rcid.org]; Herrick, Jason 

D.[Jason.D.Herrick@disney.com]
Subject: RE: Reedy Creek - Public Notice Insert
Attachment: Order ID 7229861.pdf

Good morning Sydney.   Attached please find the proof of publication for the Public Notice for the 
updates to RCID’s Sewer Use Ordinance .  Please advise if you want me to mail you the hard copy of 
the publication.   Thanks.
 

 
From: Cummings, Sydney <Sydney.Cummings@dep.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 2:17 PM
To: Garcia, Jose M <Jose.M.Garcia@disney.com>; Sims, Randall P <Randall.P.Sims@disney.com>
Subject: Reedy Creek - Public Notice Insert
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Attached is a word version of the Public Notice as it relates to updates to the sewer use ordinance for 
Reedy Creek.
 
If you have any additional questions, please feel free to let me know.
 
Thanks,
SC
 



Sydney B. Cummings
Senior Program Analyst
Wastewater Management Program 
Division of Water Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#3545
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
Tel. 850-245-8640
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